



August 20, 2012

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
Attn: Director, Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

G7
03037850

Subject: Notification of Temporary Job Site, License 20-31340-01

Dear Sir:

Shaw Environmental and Infrastructure, Inc. intends to perform licensed work activities at the following location on September 3, 2012 or sooner if possible:

PSC Environmental Services, Inc.
515 Lyncaste Street
Detroit, MI 48214

Work activities will consist of collection of smear samples to assess potential levels of tritium contamination and decontamination activities associated with damage to ten tritium exit signs. Based on experience at similar sites, potential removable tritium contamination levels are expected to be above Regulatory Guide 1.86 levels. All wastes from the sampling and decontamination activities will be secured at the site and packaged along with the damaged signs until transfer to a licensed waste broker can be arranged.

The point of contact for this work is the Project Radiation Safety Officer, John Hackett, CHP (720.554.8232 office; 303.589.7217 cell; john.hackett@shawgrp.com).

Thank you for consideration of this request. Please contact John or Claire Doherty (617.589.6750) with any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Mark Somerville
NRC License 20-31340-01 Radiation Safety Officer
Shaw Environmental & Infrastructure

Please Reply To: Mark Somerville

Phone: 805-441-6747

E-Mail Address: mark.somerville@shawgrp.com

578111

NMSS/RGN1 MATERIALS-002